

# JENNEY LYN TONATO DIONALDO

Teacher III

Experienced and certified Elementary School Teacher with 45 units Master's Degree in Education and 21 years of experience managing a classroom in Grades K-2. Adept in phonetic alphabets and sounds, using differentiated learning to address students diversity and needs.

# **EXPERIENCE**

06/2010 - Present

#### Macario Española Memorial School

Classroom Teacher

- Apply mastery of content knowledge of the curriculum across learning areas
- Facilitate learning using appropriate and innovative teaching strategy and classroom management practices
- Manage environment conducive to learning
- Address learners' diversity
- Implement and supervise curricular and co curricular programs to support learning
- Monitor and evaluate learners' progress and undertake activities to improve performance
- Maintain updated records of learners' progress
- Counsel and guide learners
- Work with relevant stakeholders, both internal and external, to promote learning and improve school performance
- Undertake activities towards personal and professional growth
- Does related work

03/2005 – 05/2010 Upper Lumapao Elementary School
Classroom Teacher

Apply knowledge of the content within and across curriculum teaching areas

Use a range of teaching strategy that enhance learners' achievement in the literacy and numeracy skills

## **Contact Information**

#### **Address**

Greenhills, Mabigo, Canlaon City, 6223 Negros Oriental, Philippines

**Mobile No.** (+63) 927-2265-680

E-mail

jldionaldo@gmail.com

### **Skills**

- Passion for Teaching,
- Lesson Planning,
- Classroom Management,
- Differentiated Instruction,
- Story Telling,
- Phonetic Alphabets and Sound,
- Interpersonal Skills,
- Technology Integration,
- · Leadership,
- Organizational Skills,
- Resourceful and Positive Attitude



#### **Personal Information**

Date of Birth May 6, 1974

**Civil Status** Married

**Citizenship** Filipino

**Religion** Christian

Visa Status J1 Visa

- Manage classroom structure to engage learners' individually or in group activities within a range of physical learning environment
- Use differentiated and appropriate learning experience to address learners' gender, needs, strength, interest and experiences
- Monitor and evaluate learners' progress and achievement using learner attainment data
- Communicate promptly and clearly the learners' needs, progress, and achievement to key stakeholders including parents/guardians

# Canlaon Bible Community Church - Lampara Inc.

04/2003 - 02/2005

Child Development Worker

- Facilitate, keep and ensure completeness of individual child record in four aspects of development, home visits, anecdotal, correspondence, gifts, case study/update, service opportunities, extra-curricular activities and MPFT
- Identify children who need medical, dental and behavioral attention, treatment and facilitate, supervise to ensure implementation of action taken
- Prepare child development report monthly, quarterly, and yearly for references
- Prepare and teach lesson plan, curriculum for each domain of the grade level handled
- Does/help/get involve in church different ministries and endeavor like Sunday School, Bible Study, Praise and Worship, Prayer Meetings, Retreats, Camps, Seminars and Meetings and Ushering

06/1998 - 03/2003

#### Saint Luke Christian School

Preparatory/Learning to Read Teacher

- Teach phonetic alphabets and sounds in order to read fluently
- Provides explicit instruction in reading and writing
- Foster students curiosity and interest in learning through hands - on activities
- Create, administer and record results of assessment and students' performance monthly
- Meet parents, guardians, administrators and counsellors to address and resolve students' behavioral issues and other concerns

### **EDUCATION**

2012

1999

1998

Master of Arts in Education

Colegio de Sta. Rita de San Carlos, Inc.

 Provide a strong foundation on the theories and concepts in human development and learning, assessments quality and standards, finance and resource management

Master of Arts in Pre-School Education

Central Philippine University

 Provide education and safe environment where preschool children have the opportunity to develop cognitive, social, emotional and physical skills

Bachelor in Elementary Education

Saint Joseph College of Canlaon

- Introduce the pedagogical theories and communication techniques relevant to childhood education
- Teach methods, subjects and problem solving skills in a classroom setting

## **REFERENCE**

Brenda L. Pasquil - "Department of Education, Philippines"

District Supervisor brenda.pasquil001@deped.gov.ph (+63) 9171101363

Carmela A. Gelogo - "Macario Espanola Memorial School, Philippines"

Principal

carmela.gelogo@deped.gov.ph (+63) 9175183769

Mercedes M. Painandos - "Masulog Elementary School, Philippines"

Principal Pamail com

painandosmercedes@gmail.com (+63) 9153632171

Ma. Josephine B. Bonganciso - "Bouse Elementary School, Arizona"

Teacher

majosephinebonganciso@rocketmail.com

6232164019

Evelyn T. Asentista - "Macario Espanola Memorial School, Philippines"

Principal

evelyn.asentista@deped.gov.ph (+63) 9361243747